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Raquel Tully
CCENETYEPES =y
From: Toni Earnhart RECEIVED- u-\-(ﬁ‘)@\ sy \ . Pl a0 .00
Sent:  Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:04 PM _ PRI
11JUN 16 PH 3: 2 (10- €87,

To: Raquel Tully
Cc: Toni Earnhart COMMISSION
Subject: RE: TY014 - PeerTel Communication, LLC/ Docket No. GL{HRKTX and TY002 - MBC Telecom LLC/ Docket No. 110120-

TX
1i Raquel, "’l
er what they submitted, please apply it as listed below. Qhﬁ D/\ & ~ .‘;\3 \
Y014 - PeerTel Communication, LLC ..S ;2 C)D 4{- o
1010 RAF $600.00 \ Y\
enalty $150.00 <o0 <
nterest $30.00

\\\

Tine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) LQ ~\ S -

ind @—\‘

ryooz - MBC Telecom LLC
“ine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

Coni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
legulatory Analyst

“lorida Public Service Commission
Jivision of Regulatory Compliance
1540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
lallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
350/413-6532 Direct Line
$150/413-6533 Fax Line

‘rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:00 PM
ro: Toni Earnhart

subject:

| just got notification from the check reconciliation that we received TY022($500.00) and TY014
$1,280.00)
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